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April 9, 2019 

 
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES PROVIDERS 

FROM:   Kitty Engler, Bureau Chief   
Bureau of Long Term Services and Supports 
 

SUBJECT:   State Transition Plan  
 
This memorandum is to advise Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) providers that pursuant 
to the provisions of Title 42 Section 441.301, (c) (4) Code of Federal Regulations, that public notice has 
been posted  regarding the intent to submit the MO HealthNet Home and Community Based Waiver 
Services revised State Transition Plan. 
 
The State Transition Plan has been posted to the following website: 
http://dss.mo.gov/mhd/waivers/hcbs-transition-plan.htm.  
 
Written comments may be mailed or e-mailed, within 30 days from March 27, 2019 to:  
 
MO HealthNet Division  
P.O. Box 6500  
Jefferson City, MO 65102-6500  
Attn: Glenda Kremer  
Email: Ask.MHD@dss.mo.gov 
 
 
Questions regarding this memorandum should be directed to the Bureau of Long Term Services and 
Supports via e-mail at LTSS@health.mo.gov or by telephone at 573-526-8557. 
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